
CONSENT ITEM May 21, 2025 

TO: Board of Education 

FROM: Kelly Zoellner 

SUBJECT: Consideration to purchase HMH Into Math for JMS 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: 

That the Board of Education approve the recommendation to purchase HMH Into Math for the JMS 

math department. 

MOVED BY: Seconded: 

________________________ ________________________ 

   YEA:   NAY:   YEA:   NAY: 

_______          TRACE _______ _______   STEWART _______ 

_______          BEARD _______ _______   LEONARD _______ 

_______           POOL _______ _______    WILSON _______ 

______         LONERGAN _______ 

Background Information: 

Jacksonville Middle School is in need of new textbooks for their math courses.  Teachers requested 

materials from different publishers and compared the materials to their priority learning standards.  

After a standards review and pilot, Into Math was chosen as the text that best supports their 

standards. 


